MAYOR MELISSA YOUNG RECORDER JESSICA MORRIS MUNICIPAL JUDGE JAMES CONFERE POLICE CHIEF JACK ICE

Phone: 304-595-1841 Fax: 304-595-1842 Tax ID 55-6000157 COUNCIL RYAN COLEMAN MARK HARRISON LESLIE SIGLER ASHLEY YOUNG CLAYTON YOUNG JR.

302 Alexander Street Cedar Grove WV, 25039 Incorporated since 1906

**Town Council Meeting** 

September 26, 2023

7:00 pm

Meeting call to order.

Roll Call.

Mayor Melissa Young	present
Recorder Jessica Morris	present
Ryan Coleman	present
Mark Harrison	present
Leslie Sigler	present
Ashley Young	absent
Clayton Young Jr.	present

The minutes from the Sept 12, 2023, Town Council Meeting were emailed to all Council members prior to the meeting. A motion was made by Councilman Mark Harrison to approve the minutes, seconded by Councilwoman Leslie Sigler. All in favor, motion passed.

MAYOR MELISSA YOUNG RECORDER JESSICA MORRIS MUNICIPAL JUDGE JAMES CONFERE POLICE CHIEF JACK ICE COUNCIL RYAN COLEMAN MARK HARRISON LESLIE SIGLER ASHLEY YOUNG CLAYTON YOUNG JR.

#### **Old Business**

Fall Festival Update- Councilwoman Leslie Sigler Reported that Zach Keeney will be the gospel singer from 11-1. There will be a free hayride for the kids, it will be pulled by the side by side & the town workers are working the festival so they can drive it. Vendors can come as early as 8 am to set up. Councilwoman Leslie Sigler asked if the town has liability insurance for the festival & Mayor Young explained that the City of Charleston needed the certificate to get the stage.

Welcome sign – Councilman Ryan Coleman reached out to the Iron Beaver about getting a second welcome sign so we can have one at each end of town. The man he needed to speak to has been out doing a festival and hasn't gotten back to him yet. This subject will be tabled until we can get the price.

Community Center Sign – Councilman Clayton Young reported that a lighted sign for the Community Center with 12-inch letters is \$5766.80. Councilman Mark Harrison asked if we could do a smaller sign. This subject will be tabled until we can get some more prices.

#### **New Business**

Ordinance Review – Grass, there are two Grass Ordinances we can use. We need to get something drafted outlining the warnings and fines that would be involved. This subject will be tabled until we can get an ordinance written up.

Food for Fall Festival – We need a budget for the food at the Fall Festival. Councilman Mark Harrison suggested Food Trucks next year since we don't have enough help to run the concession stand. Mayor Young stated that we will need around \$3000.00 to buy the food items we need for the festival, we may not need that much. A motion was made by Councilman Clayton Young to set the budget for the Fall Festival Food at \$3,000.00, seconded by Councilwoman Leslie Sigler. All in favor, motion passed.

Chairs for the Council Room – Councilman Clayton Young will look into prices for 12 new chairs for the Council table and 7 chairs for the room. This subject will be tabled until we get some prices.

No further business.

A motion was made by Recorder Jessica Morris to adjourn, seconded by Councilwoman Leslie Sigler. All in favor, motion passed.

MAYOR MELISSA YOUNG RECORDER JESSICA MORRIS MUNICIPAL JUDGE JAMES CONFERE POLICE CHIEF JACK ICE COUNCIL RYAN COLEMAN MARK HARRISON LESLIE SIGLER ASHLEY YOUNG CLAYTON YOUNG JR.

MAYOR MELISSA YOUNG RECORDER JESSICA MORRIS MUNICIPAL JUDGE JAMES CONFERE POLICE CHIEF JACK ICE COUNCIL RYAN COLEMAN MARK HARRISON LESLIE SIGLER ASHLEY YOUNG CLAYTON YOUNG JR.